Inter-Office Memorandum

Office of Law
LEGISLATIVE COMMENT
DATE: March 10, 2025
TO: Jennifer Jenkins, Council Administrator
THRU: J. Kenneth Battle, Jr.

Director, Transportation, Infrastructure, Energy &
Environmental Committee

THRU: Rhonda L. Weaver, County Attorney
THRU: Joseph C. Ruddy, Deputy County Attorney
FROM: Terry L. Bell, Associate County Attorney
RE: CB-013-2025

The Office of Law has reviewed the above referenced bill as it was presented on February
18, 2025, and finds it to be in proper legislative form. The Office of Law sees no legal impediment
to its enactment. However, we would offer the following technical amendments:

1. Page 2, line 1, delete (1) and insert (J)
2. Page 2, line 16, delete (I) insert (J) after Subsection
3. Page 2, line 25, delete (I) in Sec. 25-120(c)(1)(l) and insert (J)



